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Dear John,

‘ The first intect pacikege I've gotten in 8 long time is the sight,
Many thenks, I'm still waiting for the return of the rifle from Colifornis,
g I'11 have the loosl gunshop mount it. How much 30 I owe you,

. "Alao enclosed 1s m copy of s letter end an attached chert. I gt
them today from s fellow in Candda who is working with me, I think you
will/find 1% self axplenstory. The other fellow he mentions 1s another
Cansdion on my "Censda team", Gary has located, interviewed snd taped
Similas, has ooms close to establishing that the GIA {of the FBI) got and
deatroyed, kept or'misleid” Similes' riotures. Tou mey recell shie from
FHOTOGRAFHIC WHITEWASH,

oo RE you'd 1ike me to Btop off, should I go to New 0rlesna direstly
~from Minnespolis, and I'1l probebly meke up my mind Fridey night when I'm
4o mee¥ Jim in Weshington, I oen ceteh Brandfl 137, arriving st 4148 the
ovening of the 16th or, what is more likely, Braniff 39, sriiving at 8323,
e e 8i3ieD 1 imegine would be better for you, Yoo I'd thew have to catoh Braniff
i 09 8% 9:00 517 for New Orlesns, . T R '

Excuse the hagte.

S4ncerely,




